From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

CC: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Sent: 5/3/2011 5:57:34 PM

Subject: Fw: Letter to the Attorney General from Chairman Smith re ATF -- - EXTENDED 212.36 KB
Attachments: MimosaStub.html

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 05:53 PM

To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy

(SMO)
Subject: FW: Letter to the Attorney General from Chairman Smith re ATF --

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 5:46 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Weinstein, Jason (CRM),

(ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Cc: | Admin. Assistant i (SMO);: Admin. Assistant i(JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: FW: Letter to the Attorney General from Chairman Smith re ATF --

This just arrived — for review and discussion. Thanks.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 5:08 PM

To: | Admin. Assistant (SMO), Admin. Assistant {JMD); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
SubJect FW: Letter to the Attorney Genéral from Chairman Smith re ATF --

Shirey please log. Jamie please add to chart. FaithMolly please circulate as needed.

From: Jezierski, Crystal [mailto:Crystal.Jezierski@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 5:06 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Hertling, Richard

Subject: Letter to the Attorney General

Ron

Please find attached a letter to the Attorney General. We do not intend to make this public.

Crystal

Crystal Roberts Jezierski

Chief Counsel for Oversight and Investigations
Committee on the Judiciary

Rep. Lamar Smith, Chairman

U.S. House of Representatives

2138 Rayburn House Office Building

(202) 226-8684 direct

(202) 225-7680 fax

(703) 899-0355 cell

ATF

DOJ-FF-29756



crystal.jezierski@mail.house.gov

DOJ-FF-29757
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